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Hanrahan, Peggi (OAG)

From: Hanrahan, Peggi (OAG])

Sent: Monday, September 4, 2017 12:00 PM

To: (b) (6)

Subject: Re: Don't dehumanize dreamers into bargaining chips newt

From Gingrich

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 4, 2017, at 11:34 AM, (b) () wrote:

How did u get it

Sent from ProtonMail mobile

—-—- Qriginal Message -
On Sep 4, 2017, 10:38 AM, Hanrahan, Peggi (OAG) < Peggi.Hanrahan@usdo].gov> wrote:

Yes and didn't send to IBS.

Sent from my iPhone

b wrote:

On Sep 4, 2017, at 10:00 AM,

He is so wrong

Sent from ProtonMail mebile

------ Original Message -——
On Sep 4, 2017, 9:57 AM, Hanrahan, Peggi (OAG) <
Peggi Hanrahan@usdoj.gov> wrote:

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:
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%

Date: September 4, 2017 at 9:37:12 AM

EDT
To: " (b) (6)
(6) (6) "Sarah H.

Sanders" <

(b) (6 Marc
Short b)

S | (b6
mciahnﬂ

kellyanne conway <

, Nick

Subject: Don't dehumanize dreamers
into bargaining chips newt

From newt:

According to news reports the President
will find a way to recognize the illegality
of the Obama DACA rule while putting
pressure on Congress to legalize the
process by passing appropriate
legistation.

If announced as a pro-Dreamer challenge
to Congress it will strengthen the
President both with 800,000 dreamers
and their families,friends, and coworkers
and with the 70-80% of the country that
oppose deporting them.

However there is a danger that they will
be characterized as a bargaining chip to
get something the White House wants.
That will send a signal of
dehumanization and weaken much of the
good will that the six month delay could
potentially create.

It would also let the Democrats posture
as those who have concerns for the
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people involved.
This is a real opportunity to put the
burden on Congress and get something

goid done.

It could gave a very positive impact on
2018.

We should not weaken it with the wrong
imagery.

Sent from my iPad
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